PROPOSED AGENDA
Bermuda Run Town Council Meeting
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
6:00PM

Bermuda Run Town Hall
Mission: “The Town of Bermuda Run exists to provide
core public services that enhance the quality of life
for its residents and an environment for the business
community to thrive”.

Call to Order
a. Recognition of Quorum

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence
“Tt is the intent of the Town Council to solemnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business brought before the governing
board, to offer the opportunity for a reflective moment of silence.”

Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement- Town Attorney Brian Williams

Adoption of the Agenda
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

Apptroval of the March 12, 2024, Town Council Meeting Minutes
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

Citizen’s Comments

Proposed Action Item

A. Public Hearing-10/70 Request Davie Construction and RED 32, LL.C
The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 0.044
acres (1.906 sq. ft.) of project area for a commercial project. The site currently has 0.217 actres (33%) of
existing impetvious area. The applicant is proposing 0.366 actes of total impervious area on the site. The
total impetvious area of the site would be 55.71% petcent.
> Mayor Brannon Opens Public Hearing
» Mayor Brannon Closes Public Hearing

The Town Council may take action on the request after the close of the public heating
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

B. Public Heating-10/70 Request “Hall Walker”-Bermuda Run Investments, LL.C

The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 45.1
acres of project area for a multi-use development project. The parcel currently consists of 6.57 actes that
is outside of the watershed. The site currently has 0.59 acres of existing impetvious atea. The applicant
is proposing 31.5 actes of impervious atea within the project atrea. The total impetvious area of the parcel
would be 52.52 % petcent.

> Mayor Brannon Opens Public Heating

> Mayor Brannon Closes Public Hearing

The Town Council may take action on the request after the close of the public heating

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:



C. Public Hearing-Annexation Request “Hall Walker”-Bermuda Run Investments, LI.C
The Town has received petition(s) for a contiguous and a noncontiguous annexation of propetrty being
desctibed as Davie County Tax Parcels C700000115, C70000011501, C700000112 and referenced as the
“Hall Walker Property”. On January 9%, 2024, the Town Council adopted a Resolution directing the
Town Cletk to investigate the petition. The Town Clerk has submitted a Certificate of Sufficiency of the
petition.

» Mayor Brannon Opens Public Hearing
» Mayor Brannon Closes Public Hearing

The Town Council may take action on the Ordinance after the close of the public hearing
Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:

9. Town Manager Report/ Comments
a. Monthly Account Detail Report

10. Mayor Comments
11. Adjourn

Motion: Second: In Favor: Opposed:



Town of Bermuda Run

Town Council Meeting Minutes
March 12,2024 — 6:00 PM

The Town Council of Bermuda Run held its scheduled meeting on Tuesday, March 12, 2024 at
6:00 PM. The meeting was held at the Bermuda Run Town Hall.

Council Members Present: Mayor Mike Brannon, Rae Nelson, Christy Schafer, Melinda Szeliga,
and Jeff Tedder

Council Members Absent: Mike Ernst

Also Present: Andrew Meadwell, Town Manager; Cindy Poe, Town Clerk; and Brian
Williams, Town Attorney

Call to Order — Mayor Mike Brannon called the meeting to order.

Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence
It is the intent of the Town Council to solemnize the proceedings of this meeting and the business
brought before the governing board, to offer the opportunity of a reflective moment of silence

Town of Bermuda Run Code of Ethics Statement — Town Attorney Brian Williams

Adoption of the Agenda

Town Manager Andrew Meadwell advised Council that typos were in attachments 94 and 9B —
“Annexation” should be changed to “10/70 Request”. Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to
approve the agenda as presented with typos corrected. Council Member Rae Nelson seconded the
motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor and none opposed.

Approval of the February 13, 2024 Council Meeting Minutes

Council Member Christy Schafer made a motion to approve the February 13, 2024 Council Meeting
Minutes. Council Member Melinda Szeliga seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote
of four (4) in favor and none opposed.

Citizen Comments

Lennie Ring — 125 Kilbourne Drive — Thanked Council, adding that they are “painting a photo of
Bermuda Run” and urged them to weigh all facts before making “the next brush stroke”.

Erin Dinero — 147 Haywood Dr., Advance — Spoke in opposition to more 10/70 requests. Said
restrictions exist for a reason and she does not want a community of asphalt.

Michelle Sousa — 160 Rosewalk Ln — Concerned that the Ariston Place developer is in talks to
develop behind Lowes Foods. She is against any development on Yadkin Valley Road, and wants it all
to stay on Hwy. 801.

Presentation: Joseph Ashburn, Davie County Emergency Services Director
Mr. Ashburn spoke of the different types of services provided to the 266.6 square mile area of Davie
County.



1. Proposed Action Items
Prior to hearing the proposed action items, Town Manager Andrew Meadwell gave an update on the
NC DEQ 10/70 performance review audit:
e Last summer the council paused all 10/70 allocation requests as there was an NCDEQ
audit expected.
e NC DEQ never mandated that the town stop its program-this was a town choice.
e NC DEQ oversees Water Supply Watershed Program which includes how counties and
municipalities administer their 10/70 allocation.
e NC DEQ completed the audits for the County in September and the town in October
2023.
e The town knew in November 2023 that its tracking and its method was appropriate.
e  While none of us expected the audit process to take this long, the audit report has been
completed and delivered to the town.
e Based on that report, the town will need to make some documentation changes.
e However, no issues with the town’s allocation or tracking process.
e Also, the audit resulted in the town gaining 26 acres for 10/70 allocation, so this audit
has now become a net gain to the town.

A. Call for Public Hearing 10/70 Request Davie Construction
The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 0.044
acres (1.906 sq. ft.) of project area for a commercial project. The site currently has 0.217 acres (33%) of
existing impervious area. The applicant is proposing 0.366 acres of total impervious area on the site.
The total impervious area of the site would be 55.71% percent.
The Town Manager is recommending a Public Hearing for the request be set for April 9th, 2024

Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to set a Public Hearing for April 9, 2024. Council
Member Christy Schafer seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor
and none opposed.

B. Call for Public Hearing 10/70 Request Hall Walker
The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 59.54
acres of project area for a multi-use development project. The project area currently consists of 6.57
acres that is outside of the watershed. The applicant is proposing 24.44 acres of impervious area on the
site. The total impervious area of the site would be 41.04 % percent.
The Town Manager is recommending a Public Hearing for the request be set for April 9th, 2024

Council Member Melinda Szeliga made a motion to set a Public Hearing for April 9, 2024. Council
Member Rae Nelson seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor and
none opposed.



C. Call for Public Hearing Annexation Request Hall Walker
The Town has received petition(s) for a contiguous and a noncontiguous annexation of property being
described as Davie County Tax Parcels C700000115, C70000011501, C700000112 and referenced as
the “Hall Walker Property”. On January 9th, 2024, the Town Council adopted a Resolution directing
the Town Clerk to investigate the petition. The Town Clerk has submitted a Certificate of Sufficiency

of the petition.
The Town Manager is recommending a Public Hearing for the request be set for April 9th, 2024

Council Member Rae Nelson made a motion to set a Public Hearing for April 9, 2024. Council
Member Jeff Tedder seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor and
none opposed.

D. Resolution of Support-Rep. Julia Howard
Resolution regarding Town Charter language amendments.

Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Council Member
Melinda Szeliga seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor and none
opposed.

E. Resolution to Amend Bermuda Run Tourism Development Authority Membership and
Appointments
Council Member Rae Nelson made a motion to approve the resolution as presented. Council Member
Christy Schafer seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor and none
opposed.

Town Manager Report/Comments
e  Work Session with the NC League of Municipalities/Council Academy/Ethics Training
e NC DOT plantings between [-40 Exit 180 and Harper Rd.
e Meetings with NC DOT’s Pat Ivey/sound barriers on I-40
e Change in Public Comment sign-up procedure — Meet with Town Clerk beginning at 5:30 on
day of Council Meetings.
e Planning Session March 26 off site. Town Hall will be closed so all staff can attend.
e Monthly Account Detail Report

Mayor Comments

e Thanked Andrew Meadwell and Attorney Brian Williams for their work on the DEQ Audit,
10/70 requests which provided the town with 26 additional acres.

e Thanked Joseph Ashburn for his presentation and the EMS’s efforts to keep our county safe.

e Women’s History Month — Recognized that for the first time in the town’s history that there are
3 female Council Members.

e Smith Grove Fire Dept — 50" anniversary on May 18 / fundraiser.

e Reflective address signs available at fire departments for $15 making it easier to find your home
at night.



e Regarding Hall Walker Development — On April 9 the council will have the option to defer,
approve, or deny a 10/70 request. Given the developer now owns the Hall Walker properties, it
seems to me this is no longer if the developer builds, but what and how the developer builds.
There is no vote by this council that stops a Walker’s Retreat development from moving
forward. He asked, “What outcome from the 10/70 request produces the results being sought by
residents?”

o Approval means a hybrid of 500 townhome/apartment units which aligns to what we
heard in our Comprehensive Plan feedback seeking a diversity of housing.

o Denial means most/all apartments which is also permitted by zoning but lacks the
housing diversity defined in survey feedback.

So, based on feedback seen in yard signs and social media comments, it seems the preferred
choice between these two options is a combination of townhomes and apartments rather than
potentially only apartments. The mayor added that these are his thoughts only as this is a
council decision.

Council Comments

Council Member Melinda Szeliga thanked the staff for work with one-stop early voting. She also
spoke of the Garden Club’s Geranium Sale (going on now) and Shredding Event on 4/13. The
Bermuda Run Garden Club recently gave a donation of $5,000 to the Bermuda Run Vision Committee
for plantings along the Blue Heron Trail.

Adjourn
With no further business to discuss, Council Member Jeff Tedder made a motion to adjourn. Council

Member Christy Schafer seconded the motion. The motion was approved by a vote of four (4) in favor
and none opposed.

Approved Respectfully Submitted

Mike Brannon, Mayor Cindy Poe, Town Clerk



ITEM 8A

Town Council
April 9, 2024

Davie Construction 10/70 Request

Basic Information
Applicant(s)/Owner: Davie Construction/Red 32, LLC
Agent (s) 152 E. Kinderton Way, Suite 200
Bermuda Run, NC
Site Location: 130 Peachtree Lane
Davie Co. Parcels: D8080A0008
NC PIN: 5872434446
Total Site Area: 0.657 acres
Total Project Area: 0.657 acres
Existing Impervious: 0.217 acres (33%)
Total New Impervious:  0.044 acres (1,906 sq ft.) (55.71% impervious area)
Zoning: CM (Commercial Mixed) and WS-IVPA Yadkin River Watershed Protected

Area

10-70 Request
Section 15A NCAC 02B .0216 of the North Carolina Administrative Code states that local governments

may allow up to 10 percent of their watershed area to be developed and built upon up to 70 percent built-
upon surface. The area built upon is then considered impervious. The remaining 30 percent that is not built
upon is termed pervious area. This is commonly referred to as the 10/70 option. Without the 10/70 option,
the maximum impervious area is 24 percent of the total site area.

Section 10.1 (C) of the Bermuda Run Zoning Ordinance provides this option. The NC Dept. of
Environment Quality (NCDEQ) established that the Town of Bermuda Run 10/70 project allocation
consists of 326.4 acres. A minimum of 50 acres of impervious area has been reserved by the Town. A total
of 49.57 acres of project area have previously received a 10/70 allocation. Therefore, a total of 226.82
acres may receive a 10/70 allocation.

The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 0.044 acres
(1.906 sq. ft.) of project area for a commercial project. The site currently has 0.217 acres (33%) of existing
impervious area. The applicant is proposing 0.366 acres of total impervious area on the site. The total
impervious area of the site would be 55.71% percent.

Town Council Review

According to Section 10.1 (C) (7) of the Zoning Ordinance, all requests for the 10/70 provision shall be
decided by the Town Council after a duly advertised public hearing. In making a decision regarding the
10/70 allocation the Council shall consider the following:

1. The amount of 10/70 acreage remaining to be allocated.

The type and location of development.

The type and location of required pervious surfaces.

Stormwater impacts.

Any other factor which the Town Council feels is significant to the development and future of Bermuda
Run.

SR



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BERMUDA RUN TOWN COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to G.S. 160D-602, that the Town Council of Bermuda Run will
meet at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at the Town Hall, located at 120 Kinderton Blvd., Suite 100,
Bermuda Run, NC 27006, to hold a public hearing and to receive public comment on the following items:

10/70 Request. Davie Construction is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the
approval of a 10/70 provision for property located at the corner of NC 801 S and
Peachtree Lane and is further described as parcel of the Davie County Tax Map
D8080A0008

10/70 Request. Bermuda Run Investments, LLC is petitioning the Town of Bermuda
Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for properties located along Hall Walker Lane
and NC 801 N and is further described as parcels of the Davie County Tax Map C7/115,
C711501 and C7/112

All interested parties are invited to attend the public hearing and present their comments to the Bermuda
Run Town Council. Please call the Bermuda Run Town Hall at (336) 998-0906 if you have questions or if
you need special accommodations for the meeting. Hearing impaired persons desiring additional
information or having questions regarding this subject should call the North Carolina Relay Number for the
Deaf at 1-800-735-8262 or 711 for mobile phones.

sk sk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk skosk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoskokok skok skokokoskoskok skok skokokoskosk kol skokokskok sokokoskokokskok sokoskokoskokokok ook

PUBLICATION DIRECTIONS

Publish in the Notices section of the Newspaper
Publish on the following Dates: March 28, 2024
April 4, 2024

Send bill and affidavit of publication to: Bermuda Run Town Clerk
Town of Bermuda Run
120 Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006



Zoning District:_( W\

Date:_ 2/29/2Y%

TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN
10/70 PROVISION APPLICATION

Request for permission to use the 10/70 Provision within the jurisdiction of the Town of Bermuda
Run as follows:

Name of Applicant: _Brad Chapman on behalf of Davie Construction and Red 32, LLC

Address of Applicant: 152 E Kinderton Way, Suite 200; Bermuda Run, NC 27006

Telephone:_336-399-2749 Fax: 336-940-6699 E-mail bchapman@davieconstruction.com

Owner(s) of
Property: Red 32, LLC

Address of Property Owner(s):
152 E. Kinderton Way, Suite 200

Bermuda Run, NC 27006

Parcel ID'(s):_D8080A0008 NCPIN 5872434446

Parcel Size: (s);._0.657 acres

Acreage of property within Watershed_0.657 Acreage of property outside of the watershed__ 0.0

% of property within Watershed__ 100 % of property outside of the watershed__ 0

Does impetrvious area currently exist on the property__yes

If yes: Acreage of existing impervious area 0.217 % of existing impervious area_ 33.0
g imp | 99.0

Project Area:_ 28, 638 sf

Total Projected Pervious Area:_ 12,673 sf

Total Projected Impervious Area;_ 15,965 sf

Total Percentage of Pervious Area;_ 44.25%

Total Percentage of Impervious Area:_ 55.75%

Total Acreage: 0.657

Total Acreage of Projected Pervious Area:_ 0.291
Total Acreage of Projected Impervious Area:;_0-366

Total Parcel Percentage of Pervious Area:_ 44.25%

Total Parcel Percentage of Impervious Area: 55.75%




Zoning District: CV\/\
Date: 4

Reason for request:

Owner is proposing to build a drive-thru coffee shop. Between the pre-development
impervious area and the addition of 24% of the pre-development pervious area being
allowed to be converted, there is a total impexvious area potential of 14,059 sf.

The site plan was developed as efficiently as possible but falls short of the needed
impervious area by 1,906 sf. We are requesting a watershed exemption for 0.044 acres
to allow for all paving to be the same type and not have to install a small section
of pervious asphalt.

The applicant must include a detailed description of the proposed project along with a detailed drawing of
the proposed site plan.

By signing this form, the applicant hereby states all information written herein is accurate and
true. Applicant further acknowledges the allocation of the 10/70 provision is a privilege granted by
the Council and is not a right.

This the 29thday of February ,2024 _

(Applicant)Signed: M/é},’m/—

Zoning Office Use Only

Public Hearing Date:_ ¥ / "/ ZY Action by Town Board:




P

L0INSO A= ANS v
HOL3XNS NV1d 3LIS ANV 33HIHOVId
ONUSI3
HOLYW ONY ¥Ivd3y
u aace = H3LLND ONY 8YND
= oo
L L &
a0 LNV B — S30vdS ONDidvd V'OV
- - 02 ot Q D
- v can B SRS T MGs91:995
TR ] (i 06 StvRiAGY 2L 192 MGG | 02!
%] N
<
m —_—
1k
e
a u .
* LIVHASY ALNG AAV3H
o
el # =
«
vo Qvd AU3ONOD ﬁ -
. |3 — |
Q
m = Mw i (¥2ldAL) QNvTIo8
F B3 NAvd NG E ;
- O m *
= s
2 LIHESY MO AAGH J
Z
IIVHASY AIND GHYONVIS f

*L0GON
HUM GILYNIQHOOD 38 OL M/¥ 10GON NI Q3LI1dMOD 38 OL MHOM TIV ‘Ot

|

LIWHASY ALNG GHYONY;

3HL WO¥A G3AONM3Y 38 ISNW 'NOLLONMLSNOD ONKNG GiLvo01 ing

“SIS3) 0S 3HL A8 Q3WUNIOI LON TWVIMALYW 3SYBANS TIBYUNSNN 8
“NOUVTIVISNI ONINNIOIE QL ¥OlNd G3LUNENS 38 TIVHS

ST10d 1HOM 10T ONINYYd ¥O4 NOISIO WIIMLOIT3 ONY SISV 310d L
‘B8N0 3HL NO 3d07S

%S0 40 WAMINIW ¥ 33 ‘JOVNIVHG ¥3d0¥d 3dNSN3 0L ﬁmmms—m_ il
ALM3dO¥d NOM4 ONLUMM NI O3NIVIS0 38 LSNM NOISSINY3d °*ONIOVHD
3US—440 INVHMYM SNOWIGNOD G13W NIHM ‘SALN3JONd IN3DVRaY

— V30 ¥04_TYANLIILIHONY
_— 33S 3NSOT0NT

—_—— — _B@B ONY Ovd ¥3USdHNG
— ekl 79012
\\r\ HILLNI ONV 8NnD el

Qvd AUININOD Z 3.9 1 .6G.G8N
(wio) —=—— ,

1562 XOH Od ‘3N AV HL6 6024

NOISId 2 ONRIFINIONI

H

2

3

g
g5
£z
o2
85
&
8,
[oF
35
7]
2%

H
y
B
"
E
5
¢
B
&
b
H
B
£
E:
s
£
¢
3
2
z
¢

"NOLLONHISNOD OL ¥Oldd IN3MLMYA3A ONINIINIONI
100N HUM QILYNIGHOOD 38 OL 3¥V SINIWIACHdHI xnﬁxpﬁwud.« E
k ISNI

03T

£
H
'E
4
g
7
i3
£
E]
:
g

10992 ON "AHONOIH

=FL

HUM 3ONZH2INOD NOLDMHISNOO—3¥d ¥ JINAIHOS TIVHS ¥INMO FHL ‘L

:133HS SIHL saloN O

4S SZO'L 01 sownbo ydym soouds Oupued oL Joso
H00Z£8S0LLSH TINVE Wild (NIV1daood Pwoioq Lmous 45 mioitioand Snofas AL 8

45 000'L Jo Uopesolly POUSIIUM UIRIG0 Y

o

wosy snoiadwl pousiaiem Jo) suondo

45 000°L = 13LSQ UONEN3ED PoNSINE]

-n

d=A—SA :LoIISI HSHALYM "L 4S 996°SL = poubjsog sy

3 S 1L Buncay SN T da iy

m (S30vdS 9) SLvas € ¥3d L ‘SIv3S 8l

= ONDIZVLS' HonodHL 3aka ¥od s 4S 650'VL = Pamolly |vio]

- p- 4S €O9'v = TBL'6L X ¥T'0 = SNOAG JO NPT

% u_‘_mcnu..ua_ozzow_ ~w_um ,m {SUONOIN3ID POULITION Joj BUOlY Pamolly 1uowdo|oAapoY
m 0SE£L-900LZ uze..um_z 3—wxwum

AVM NOLNIONIN 3 ZSL ZBL'OL = Doy snojuog

= om a3 28 45 951°G = vey tnojnduil

UINMO ) 4S 8L0'ST = wosy |mOL

STIV.130 103rodd wely e2uNS SNOjIEdW] 1UPLIO[EAYG - Oid

QLAY1D 40 ALH34Okd FHL T4V NOFYZHL NOIS3A 3HL GNY SONIMYEA 333HL
Earia sy o *

T ]

NOLLOY TWOT1 QL LDIFENS 38 TIWA INFWNIDNMNI ANY ONY 1OZLHOHY / HIINIONT 3HL 30 LNFSNGD NALLIA LNOHLUA 1HYd NI HO TICHM N G350 38 LON AV GNY "OT1d 'NOIS3 ¥ ONLIINIONT N




CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY

|, CHRISTOFTER L COLE, CERTIFY TRAT TS FLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER M7
T INCx D X

T SURVEYED ARE

FIELD PROCEDURE: RTKMVRS
CCURACY: < 0.07'

VICINITY MAP
(not to scale)

oD FACTOR(S): 0.2222333|
U35 US SURVEY FEET

TRATION NUMEER, AND SEAL T3

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR SALES, CONVEYANCES OR RECORDATION

REIAREDEE
SSSS RIS
R el U LU
TR
Rt 9%

2>

B0 5%0%, t%""‘
s a9 5%
0058095055459
009505%05% 05%
”.05"0%&";’

Sl g
e o

™ 2

FEBAR
(FOUND)

AREATABLE

AREA OF PARCEL: 28,638 S.F.
AREA OF IMPERVIOUS: 9,456 SF.
AREA OF UN-IMPERVIOUS: 19,182 S.F.
BOUNDARY AND IMPERVIOUS SURVEY
PARCEL ID: 5872434446
BERMUDA RUN, DAVIE COUNTY, NC

NC FIRM LICENSE NO: C-42.88 NC PLS NO: L-5008

Aacension Laud Saveying P. L.
Professional Land Surveying ¢ Consulting
1 16 Williams Road, Mocksville, NC 27028
Phone: (704) 579-7197
Emal: CHRISTOPHER.COLE@ASCENSION-LANDSURVEYING.COM
20 o st 20 “40' 20
e ——
1 INCH = 20 FEET
PROJECT: 23-09-51
SHEET 2 SCALE: 1'-20' _ DATE OF FIELDWORK: 4/5/23

ND OTHER NATURAL
\Y NOT REPRESENT THE

SOURCE OF TITLE

&) ThiS FROFERTY 15 ZONED BERVUDA RUN-CM DB 1241 PG 675




OINGD

prer

Nv1d NOLLMOW3a

dOHS 334400

VATIONYD HLBON N YOS

NNY vaniy3g ®

NOISIa’s SNRENIONS.
NOLAVTD

10982 ON *AHONOIH

Qiwi VIS

i NY7d NOILITOW3d

T T T T e T e e el e e e o

(MM 40 LHON 31vAINd)
a3nvd
ANV 33MIHOYAd

N e e et e s

@O 38 0L
\ 10 onivd oNusva

N\ @0 38 aL
,Euzzx:uaun

‘Q30IAO¥d 38 OL S| SS3IVVV NVIMLSIAId 23vS IVNNUNOD
“SIUNLINYLS ONINIVHZY

©OL SS320Y NIVINIVA QL SY AvM ¥ HONS NI O3SvHd 38 OL NOLMOW3d
SNY1d YHMLOILHONY HUM NOWOW30 ONIGNING 3UVNICH00D

Jd AONIOV ¥04

e oA ¢ wbd N

‘3HL HUM NOLMOWIQ TIV ONLLYNIG¥O0D ¥Qd TTEISNOCS3H SI HOLOVAINGD
*133HS SIHL S3LON

40 INZSNOO NALLIMIA LNOHLIM LHYd N EQ TTOH! NI G3SN 39 LON AV GNY "0T1d 'NOIS3A ¥ O

NO:

AV 30 ALH3d0Ed

NOISIA IHL GNY SONMYHA 3STHL

i1 ANY OGNV LOILHOHY |

NOLLOY D1 OL LOF'ENS 38 T LN

S IR 4 VAT RRARY TN S



ITEM 8B

Town Council
April 9, 2024

Hall Walker 10/70 Request

Basic Information
Applicant(s)/Owner: Bermuda Run Investments, LL.C, Laurie Ford
7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B
Greensboro, NC
Atrium/Wake Forest Baptist Health
Medical Center Blvd, Winston Salem NC
Agent(s): Stimmel & Associates
601 N. Trade Street, Suite 200
Winston-Salem, NC 27104
Site Location: Hall Walker Lane and NC 801 North
Davie Co. Parcels: currently C7/115, C7/11501, and C7/112. (proposed to be recombined)
NC PIN: 5872176033, 5872177454, 5872069613
Total Site Area: 66.11 acres
Existing Impervious: 0.59 acres
Total Project Area: 45.1 acres

Total New Impervious:  31.5 acres (70% impervious area)

Total Parcel Pervious: 31.39 acres (47.48 %)

Total Parcel Impervious: 34.72 acres (52.52 %)

Zoning: CM (Commercial Mixed) and WS-IVPA Yadkin River Watershed Protected
Area

10-70 Request
Section 15SA NCAC 02B .0216 of the North Carolina Administrative Code states that local governments

may allow up to 10 percent of their watershed area to be developed and built upon up to 70 percent built-
upon surface. The area built upon is then considered impervious. The remaining 30 percent that is not built
upon is termed pervious area. This is commonly referred to as the 10/70 option. Without the 10/70 option,
the maximum impervious area is 24 percent of the total site area.

Section 10.1 (C) of the Bermuda Run Zoning Ordinance provides this option. The NC Dept. of
Environment Quality (NCDEQ) established that the Town of Bermuda Run 10/70 project allocation
consists of 326.4 acres. A minimum of 50 acres of impervious area has been reserved by the Town. A total
of 49.57 acres of project area have previously received a 10/70 allocation. Therefore, a total of 226.82
acres may receive a 10/70 allocation.

The applicant is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for 45.1 acres
of project area for a multi-mixed use residential project. The applicant is proposing 31.5 acres of impervious
area on within the project area. The total impervious areas of the site would be 52.52% percent.

The applicant proposes constructing a mixed-use multi-family project. The 3 lots are not currently within
the Town limits, but the applicant has submitted a voluntary annexation petition for consideration.



ITEM 8B

Town Council Review

According to Section 10.1 (C) (7) of the Zoning Ordinance, all requests for the 10/70 provision shall be
decided by the Town Council after a duly advertised public hearing. In making a decision regarding the
10/70 allocation the Council should consider the following:

1. The amount of 10/70 acreage remaining to be allocated.

The type and location of development.

The type and location of required pervious surfaces.

Stormwater impacts.

Any other factor which the Town Council feels is significant to the development and future of Bermuda
Run.

The following conditions have been offered by the applicant as part of this request and petition for approval:

P TR

Conditions of Approval

1. Maximum number of dwelling units shall be limited to 505.

2. Maximum number of apartment units shall be limited to 280.

3. Sidewalks shall be included along all public streets.

4. Deweloper shall construct a soft (pervious) surface nature trail.

5. Maximum building height for multifamily buildings shall be limited
to four (4) stories.

6. Maximum building height for non-residential structures shall be
limited to four (4) stories.

7. Land uses shall be locationally limited as provided on attached
Plan Exhibit.

8. A minimum of thirty (30) feet wide, opaque buffers shall be
provided between all non-residential or multifamily residential uses
and single-family residential uses. In addition, developer shall
install a fiteen (15) foot vegetated buffer yard along the residentially
deweloped properties on Yadkin Valley Road (located as shown on
Plan Exhibit). Said vegetated buffer yard shall consist of two (2)
deciduous trees and eight (8) primary evergreen plants per 100
linear feet. Existing trees and shrubs that are preserved may be
used to satisfy the planting requirements. A 6 solid fence may be
used in place of the buffer yard.

9. A minimum of 15 % of Open Space (calculated using the entire
parcel acreage) shall be provided. The Open Space shall be
outside of the Project Area for the 10/70 application and include
portions of the Duke Power Easement. Any improvements allowed
in the Open Space area shall be penious and recreational such as
trails, gardens or passive parks and any existing or future Duke
Power improvements.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BERMUDA RUN TOWN COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to G.S. 160D-602, that the Town Council of Bermuda Run will
meet at 6:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at the Town Hall, located at 120 Kinderton Blvd., Suite 100,
Bermuda Run, NC 27006, to hold a public hearing and to receive public comment on the following items:

10/70 Request. Davie Construction is petitioning the Town of Bermuda Run for the
approval of a 10/70 provision for property located at the corner of NC 801 S and
Peachtree Lane and is further described as parcel of the Davie County Tax Map
D8080A0008

10/70 Request. Bermuda Run Investments, LLC is petitioning the Town of Bermuda
Run for the approval of a 10/70 provision for properties located along Hall Walker Lane
and NC 801 N and is further described as parcels of the Davie County Tax Map C7/115,
C711501 and C7/112

All interested parties are invited to attend the public hearing and present their comments to the Bermuda
Run Town Council. Please call the Bermuda Run Town Hall at (336) 998-0906 if you have questions or if
you need special accommodations for the meeting. Hearing impaired persons desiring additional
information or having questions regarding this subject should call the North Carolina Relay Number for the
Deaf at 1-800-735-8262 or 711 for mobile phones.

sk sk sk ok sk R R sk ok sokokokok sk ok skok ok sk sk stk sk sk skokokok ok skskok stk ko skokokokokokoskokokokokokoskok ok skokokokok skeokokokokskok skolokskesk skokk ke

PUBLICATION DIRECTIONS

Publish in the Notices section of the Newspaper
Publish on the following Dates: March 28, 2024
April 4, 2024

Send bill and affidavit of publication to: Bermuda Run Town Clerk
Town of Bermuda Run
120 Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006



Zoning District:_ €™M\

Date: 3[29[ zY

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION TO PREVIOUS SUBMITTED
10/70 PROVISION APPLICATION
REFER TO ORIGINAL APPLICATIONS FOR SIGNATURES

TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN
10/70 PROVISION APPLICATION

Request for permission to use the 10/70 Provision within the jurisdiction of the Town of Bermuda
Run as follows:

Name of Applicant: Bermuda Run Investments, LLC

Address of Applicant: 7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B, Greensboro, NC 27408

Telephone: (336) 707-0480 Fax: NA E-mail: bford.lomonacoinvestments@gmail.com

Owner(s) of Property:

Owner 1: Bermuda Run Investments, LLC

Owner 2: Wake Forest University Baptist Medical

Address of Property Owner(s):

Owner 1 Address: 7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B Greensboro, NC 27408

Owner 2 Address: Medical Center Blvd — Winston-Salem, NC 27103

Parcel ID'(s): 5872-17-6033; 5872-17-7454; 5872-06-9613

Parcel Size(s): 66.11 Acres

Acreage of property within Watershed: 59.54 Acres Acreage of property outside of the watershed: 6.57
Acres

% of property within Watershed 90 % % of property outside of the watershed: 10 %
Does impervious area currently exist on the property: Yes.

If yes: Acreage of existing impervious area_0.59 Acres % of existing impervious area 0.99 %



Zoning District:_ €M1

Date:_3/2&/74

Project Area: 45 Acres

Total Projected Pervious Area: 13.5 Acres
Total Projected Impervious Area: 31.5 Acres
Total Percentage of Pervious Area: 30 %

Total Percentage of Impervious Area: 70 %

Total Acreage: 66.11 Acres

Total Acreage of Projected Pervious Area: 31.39 Acres
Total Acreage of Projected Impervious Area: 34.72 Acres
Total Parcel Percentage of Pervious Area: 47.48 %

Total Parcel Percentage of Impervious Area: 52.52 %

Reason for request:

To develop a pedestrian-oriented, moderate-density, mixed-use neighborhood which will provide

enhanced services and housing optionality on property supported by public water and sewer

commitments located ¥ mile from the I-40/Hwy 801 interchange. This property is located within the

Yadkin River WS-IV-P and requires a 10-70 provision to increase its impervious surface allotment.

The applicant must include all petition requirements as set forth in Chapter 10 of the Town of Bermuda
Run Zoning Ordinance.

By signing this form, the applicant hereby states all information written herein is accurate and

true. Applicant further acknowledges the allocation of the 10/70 provision is a privilege granted by
the Council and is not a right.

This the 28th gay of March L2024

(Applicant) Signed: . N

Zoning Office Use Only

Public Hearing Date: 4! 4{/ 29 Action by Town Board:




L-SM

[eRiugns
paysisiepn 02/01

T LF3HS

[=5 “AB NMvHa

THTT ‘ON 123ro8d
€2022LI50 310 YLLWENS

NOLLAI¥0S30 30 Vi

lenwans pesasy | »zoUsEo

B5t ot A0S, HIBON

R s 12U €9
A8 Q3YVd3Nd

I LS1LAVE AINN LS3HO4 THVM Jsumg

o “ouwoz

590809 9901 yeon posQ

190308205 anid

971 'SLNIMLGTANI NN YONNMID sung
"o

9500-0v0¢ 14210 3000 poeg
7 srizes anid

“SYINOLLLLIJ/SHINMO

1EWWANS pasiaay | EZOUELZL

0Br0-L0L (9E€)

60V LZ ON "010asUBa1S)

8UNS ‘UnoD Jajuod ojes0dion L
O ‘SIUouABAU) Uny BpnWIDE
“INFMD

IV.LLINENS G3SINTY <X
IVLLINENS - -
IVLLINENS-3Yd « «
404 SNV1d

1V3d13d S HINTVMN

ON ‘AlUN0Y sine( / UNY BpnuLISg JO UMO |

NOILYOO1 2 SWVYN LO3rodd
NOTLIRRSTOT 90T U (nddy, TON
SO Vs

2N, ST,

it £ ( TVES

) e, o
K Pt

.
(RTER=Y

WO e[S MMM

LV3IYLIH SHINTYM

o s o o) pecy e, e A U0 o pacoreD

S e DR 4 S P Ao pu
e v AL 1 (A (W iswaioq Pappa

Posee o pepnad we praie Ageusaesol e s ween povy |
vounre (y) ey @ poyn

o s s b Wt B U oW )
o (v) vy

s
7 s w1 (snennd]) o 8 1 g e

505 0 P 20 e S Bspaep 0 s i |
1 a01ddY o suenipUOD

e ymiost

0 0 weioe 00} Um0 oY o) swase T poog K
T B 099 COTIO P HOOLEEDI LS SOV VRS VIS
winq umdpootd

Atespiyy Icom) 1, SOTL @150 SN R oL
emgumens.

worsy
1) o misy et

o
| e 48 TIEN) 1o v 22w
o408 G RLED) o vy 11 90

ey snoradiy
Ty a3 0
SNOjAISAL) aUg URIAD

“0x
(10 48020W | 1o wmry 05 TH Pepmoig worung
woon

Fie SBONTUEY) 4o sV 03U
{fo 45.0070081) 4o sy 00%F

posantmy soenmdiy
a1y
1senbey 008

(1445 00CZET ) 1o vany 130 PRSI LNO e
LC1eAR AGTT) e vty 0 B d w0

HdSI0OWET | o veiay Gry 1) Aumdong DNBIMMIY

Fiod5 TRCD 1o v 8019

{144 BWBIND) o vainy (190 Boearry avg WL
CHodB 106TEE ) o iy vy Ausdatg NGV
1+48 SO50ND) <1v iy 290D

L901'EZL9ETd
10LLZON ‘WITVS-NOLSNIM
002 1UINS A33ULS IAVHL'N 109
ONINNY14 ONVT
DNINTINIDNT TIAID
FUNLOLLIHIY F4VISANYY

PLILINS

(2.

A-aus

dVIA ALINIQIA

AVA —— -

|

l

T avod AITIVA NIY

. " "
12 80 HOBYY NITD |y T h

e
09

_\/_m .‘Q <
| *
i B 193 %
Z 1S
_ s
SONITIIMA AIHOYLIA ATINYS ITONIS ONY ZHRK:
- Q3HOV.LLY ATINY4 STONIS OL A3 LINIT 3V iy nn. 5%
U | == s == 3708YS3SN TEYMOTIV ./m %
S/ L eSS
T ) QD | s
e o T T .w“m
LS i} /A1 . RS
s | &
—Zm ¥
i L. %
S @ensosnsd) | __— | ¥
S, NV3YLS INSLLINYSINI [ P
" -.'0 .
e e
= R &
A QYVA¥I44NE S1 A3S0doYd N [
4 N T u
\ ™ . 1 i _".oo >
//,., ;ﬁ .wm
ONIYIINIONT ™ X
IYNI4 ¥3d AYVA AVIN SINILX3 %
ANY NOLLYDO1 IVl a3SOdo¥d G
— i 5
[y 25
A_ ! g
) NS |
- ! ! T
o __pli ; | Ny \ SO -
(-/+ 49 002°096'L) ~/+ STHOV 00°SY |1 //// .
V3V LO03rodd 1S3N03Y 04/0L ——— ! N,
i —— . | [\,
S T ‘ N\

i — I

*950/ Pa3oxa eale snolasaduwl [eys JUaAs ou Ul ing ‘AjBulpioooe
Kiea Rew umoys seale snoiAadLl pUe SNolAIad “SUCHEILIPOW
ainyny yons Jo ssajpieBal aBUBYD JoU [|BYS UO3IaY PaJE}S SUOIIPUOD
3y "ssso0id Buipiwiad sy pue ‘Malnal [euoloipsUN/EoIuyda}
'sUOIIPUOD 3)is 'ssaooe 'uBlsap pue jnoke| ‘(xiw yonpoud) sasn
papiwuad jo uoneosiidde ayy ‘oy pajiwl| jou ing ‘Buipnjoul sabueys

0} anp UoKEILIPOW 0} J93[qns pue [enjdaouc si ueld ayis siyL

3HL NI G3LLINY3d s3sN OL a3LINM
‘s s MOT3E S3SN I1EYMOTTIVY

LOIYLSId ONINOZ WO

INO

0oy,

n.
J iwaumﬁﬁs !

!EISOI/\I N
1
T

N '”"J_HIOOO 3

!

T/

<
s O

PN
(-/+ 4S LLL'ZLS' L) /+ STHOV 2L°¥E
SYINY SNOIAYIJINI 16

(%08) -+4S090'885  -/+SIVVOSEL  isealy snowsd (XX

-1+ 4S 002'096'L -+ SOV 00'SH ‘eauy 109oid

VIV LO3royd 1S3N0V3Y 04/04 AISNI SNOINNAd

(% 00

(% 1e'L ) -+ dsels'se
(% 69'89) ~/+4S O¥y'9ve'}

-/+4S 0¥ 1'2LE' L -/+S8I0Y 'L snoiuedw] pajsenbay [ejoL

-1+ $319Y 650
~/+ S310Y L6'08

</+d4S 002'096'L  /+ S8I0Y 00'SY ‘ealy yoalold
</+d4S ISL'EBS'T  -/+ SV ¥5'6S ‘ealy paysiajepy

VAUV LO3rodd LS3N03Y 0£/04 IAISNI SNOINAFJINI

isnojnuedw| *x3 [
:snojusdw meN [

ST v e o




TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN

120 Kinderton Blvd., Suite 100* Bermuda Run, NC 27006 * Phone 336-998-0906° Fax 336-998-7209
Land Development Application-Please fill out completely, or application will not be processed.

(updated 1/10/13)
Case #:
1. Application Type Board Review Items: v Fee
Subdivision: v Fee
Major Subdivision Rezoning (Map fxmendment)
Sketch Plan 0 Standard Rezoning 0O .
Preliminary Plat O Conditional District Rezoning O .
Construction Plans O Text Amendment 0
Final Plat O
Minor Subdivision Special Use Permit O R
Final Plat u — Design Waiver: 0
Site Plans: Other:__10/70 Provision
Level 11 Site Plan a
Fee Total
2. Project Information 552023 original Submittal
Date of Application11/16/2023 Name of Project _ Walkers Retreat Phase #

. 139 & 297 Hall Walker Lane ] , o
Location__Vacant NC HWY 801 Property Size (acres) 66,11 +/-_# of Units (residential) 505
Current Zoning CM Proposed Zoning, No Change
Curent Land Use Vacant Land Proposed Land Use Residential Multifamily; Townhomes; Warehousing,
Tax Parcel Number(s)_5872-17-6033; 5872-17-7454; & 5872-06-9613 Seif Storage

3. Contact Information )
Bermuda Run Investments, LLC c/o BrianFerd Laurie Ford
Developer
7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B Greensboro, NC
Developer Address City, State Zip
(336) 707-0480
Telephone Fax
9
e PR Y Laurie Ford 12/12/23
S C =~ Print Name Date
Stephen Owen / Stimmel Associates, PA Thomas Hall Walker Etal & Linda Carol Smith
Agent (Registered Engineer, Designer, Surveyor, etc.) Property Owner
601 N. Trade Street, Suite 200 46 Sunset Drive
Address Address
Winston-Salem, NC 27101 Titusville, FL 32780
City, State Zip City, State Zip
(336) 723-1067
Telephope Fax Telephone
L DM QN o282
Signature Print Name Date Print Name

Page 1 of 2




DocuSign Envelope ID: 8C2A16FB-EC8E-4A3A-81D9-3FOCIA52EE57

TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN
120 Kinderton Blvd,, Suite 100+ Bermuda Run, NC 27006 * Phone 336-998-0906* Fax 336-998-7209
Land Development Application-Please fill out completely, or application will not be processed.
(updated 1/10/13)
Case #:
1. Application Type Board Review Items: v Fee
Subdivision: v Fee
Major Subdivision Rezoning (Map Amendment)
Sketch Plan O Standard Rezoning ]
Preliminary Plat 0 Conditional District Rezoning ]
Construction Plans O Text Amendment O .
Final Plat |
Minor Subdivision Special Use Permit a -
Rinal Plat o Design Waiver: 0
Site Plans: Other:__10/70 Provision ®
Level 11 Site Plan O
Fee Total
2. Project Information 5/5/5053 original Submittal
Date of Application 11/16/2023 Name of Project Walkers Retreat Phase #
139 & 297 Hall Walker Lane R
Location__Vacant NC HWY 801 Property Size (acres)_ 66.11 +/-_# of Units (residential)
Current Zoning CM Proposed Zoning No Change
Current Land Use_Vacant Land Proposed Land Use Residential Multifamily; Townhomes; Warehousing,
Tax Parcel Number(s)_5872-17-6033; 5872-17-7454; & 5872-06-9613 S°If Storage
3. Contact Information
Bermuda Run Investments, LLC c/o Briar=Eerd /‘.d,.,, PN / 7/ c’<
Developer
7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B Greensboro, NC
Developer Address City, State Zip
(336) 70770480
— Bﬂ Lacrw |
U/‘ Frrd /2. =) 32023
Print Name Date
.................. j Wake Forest University Baptist Medical &
Stepffen Owen / Stimmel Associates, PA CTR Community Physicians
Agent (Registered Engineer, Designer, Surveyor, etc.) Property Owner
601 N. Trade Street, Suite 200
Address Address
Winston-Salem, NC 27101
City, State Zip City, State Zip
(336) 723-1067 Russell HowpfBSse1? Howerton 12/13/2023 | 12
Telephone Fax Telephone ) ; schit Fax
é/?ﬂ'IEN OHEN l?,{lS/ZvZG U li, Eni [ [ Julie Freischlag 1271272023 | 1
Signafiire Print Name Date' ! Signature . Print Name Date

40:41 Rt

2:29:45

Page 1 of 2




4. Description of Project ,
a, Briefly explain the nature of this request:

59.54 acres of the proposed mixed use residential development is within the Yadkin River WS-IV-P watershed and within

the CM zoning district. The request is to develop a high density residential development up to a maximum of 8 units per

acre and a self storage facility with up to 41.04% or 1,064,288 square feet (24.44 acres) of impervious area within the

Yadkin River WS-IV-P per Chapter 10(C) The 10/70 Provision of the Bermuda Run Zoning Ordinance.

b. For All Text Amendments: State the section(s) of the Zoning or Subdivision Ordinance you wish to amend and attach the
proposed text change. Section (s): of the Ordinance,

c. For All Rezonings and Text Amendments: Provide a statement regarding the consistency of this request with the
Comprehensive Plan and the surrounding land uses.

d. For Conditional District Rezonings: Provide a statement regarding the reasonableness of the rezoning request.

e. For Special Use Permits: Please also fill out the supplemental form for Special Use Permits.

Staff Use Only:

Date Application Received:

Received By:

Fee Paid: $

Case #:

Notes:

Page 2 of 2




ok =L AVOE FIHON

108-O

[eplugng
paysislep) 02/0) | ik PuULns €9
“FUILLIFHS

A8 QIMvdINd

V'd 'S3LVIDOSSY TIWALLS O

o8 “AB NMYHO
-z “ON LO3rodd O3N LELLEVE AINN LETHOS DIV e
20210 7lva wiunens 2500 384 3901 o0 ‘oeeg
NOU0530 EET] iy st
TYAS TIVH SVINOML HEXTYM et
Wo ez
] posa
CCONLIELNG ¥ VENLLIZIS anid
“SUSNOILILI/SEINMO
TeuGns pesiney | czozieizs V34134 SHINTYM

690L'ETLIEES LIOVELLILE S
LOLLZON WITVS-NOLSNIM

00Z 3LINS ‘L3345 3AVYL'N 109
ONINNY1d GNVY
ONINFINIDNS TIAID
FWNLILIKOYY BVISANYT

PUULUNS

(2.

@ dVA ALINIDIA

<
>
=)
=
=
<
0890204 (905) >
90PLZ ON '0i0qsu00ID —
@ O ‘e JojueD eei0diod L —
ud.!.!isieu!h“ AJM
IVLLINENS A3SINZY [ %
IVLLNENS O
VLLWENS-T¥d O w/ S W <ozl
03 5Wvia M3 INMOL A0~
— Sl e
o > =
P — -/+ S3HJV 29°09
s AN S3ILYIJOYd YINTYM
m m
: R ,
wn
g "0 HOFAY NITO = [=
= m T — . = —
S I— o g T St e el =l
W. H 04 1 pu aou Uy (EVIHOSUED B LKCKS LTS RS SWION. TEmnen ]
o M _ Ny =
S o . 4
5 w g uedpools mﬂh.«.m.w E“r &m\
v..M (pamansoh courmuonm sddw;; sdLil) S ol 10 JSeD Em ..\IL.DH &
w o B DDA 91 RIS RIS oA Y w94 UM = O s
nequesis S| == 0
i o (poreopeq) N
[I o P— S~ N PeE il
r.tlm“_.m.:..!:x ‘pesenbey wopiediy vm.l..m ::
(048 1S1C08D) 4+ SaY 1505 By Isenbey payueImAy i T
1senboys 0404 =T B
T L —— == e
AL T 4S 007'1€ = 26} X (HOV3) 4S 00Z OL dn = e 2
NoWoo1 YN Loaroud | (mBETE i RiRiee AHOSS3IO0V / STILININY / SOILYd INOHNMOL Ny =B ==
NOILYOOTIV SNOINYIdNI = ﬁ ?
iy >
a1 _u A
_ =3 % \
== e}
WY /4 — ) == \
P (-/+ 4S 1G1'€6G°2) -/+ STHOV ¥5'65 \ B e SR
woyedPIWNSSIDIUGY X N

——— V3V 1S3N03y 0201 o b

4S 000'G = 2 X (HOV3) 4S 005'Z OL dn
SHTYM / STILINIFWY NFFHO NOWNNOD

NOILYOO TV SNOIAGIdNI

(-/+ 4S 009'082) ~/+ STHOV 26°LL
SY3dVY SNOIAY3d A31vJId3a &3

-/+ S3YIV 6¥'S
Ald3dodd
OWgG4AM / NNIFLY

00 33901

SVY3AV SNOIAGTdNI 13

Y

T

v-d

(dew s9SN 4od)

WVIHLS INILLINEILNI

(% 0L0E) -/+3S009'08L  ~/+SeYZELL  :Sealy snojaed (XH
-/+4S LSL'E6G'Z  -/+SQOV ¥G'6S  ‘BRIV paysialem
VIAV LSIN03N 04/01 3AISNI SNOIANEH d31vdld3d

(% v0'LY)  -/+ 45 882'¥90'} -/+SBMOY pp'pZ  :snojedw pejsenbey jejo

(% 0v'L ) -/+dS 00v'9E
(%660 ) -/+4dS9.5'sT
(% S9'8E)  -/+ 4S ZTIE'Z00'L

-/+ 4S LSL'E65'T

VIV LSINOIY 02/01 IAISNI SNOIAIIJNI

(sawoyumoy P UowS UoWLIOD)
:suopeso|ly

:snoedw| *x3 []
:snojaedw| meN []

-/+ S310Y $8°0
-/+ S8JdY 65°0
[+ S8V LOET

-/+ SO0V $G'6S :ealy paysiejem

ooty




( | | Engineering

Building Partrierships

To: Andrew Meadwall
Town Manager :
Town of Bermuda Run, N
120 Kinderton Blvd, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC

From: LJB Engineering PC & Bermuda Run Investments, LLC

Date: 05/04/2023
Subject:  10/70 Watershed Provision Post-Construction Run-off Certification

Dear Andrew:

| hereby certify that post-construction run-off for the proposed development, known as
“Hall-Walker Development”, located north of 348 NC-801, Advance, NC will not be
substantially significant or will not substantially impact adjacent properties when compared
to preconstruction run-off. The proposed development will utilize stormwater control
measures to meet or exceed post-construction run-off requirements by controlling the run-
off created by the added impervious area. If you have any questions or need further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 937-259-5022 or mpaton@ljbinc.com.

1 (]
Sincerely, ‘\\“\\\ A A ,,,(, ",
S QAL-TESS/IG L2
- » 0‘\: 04/ RPN
LJIB Inc. $0,& R
2/ e
H SEAL v 2
v 054321 ,.' H

’
L4

Max Paton, PE "',%“?ﬂq ;_N_r-__?:‘i"'('ﬁ:\s‘:
Project Manager Y WELL PR
937-259-5022 “""lumll\‘“\

*Distribution list: Laurie Ford, Jon Ford, Brian Ford

» e T 5 OR SO  H

STRUCTURAL FALL PROTECTION TRANSPORTATION SITE DESIGN SURVEY WATER TECHNOLOGY
SAFETY RESQURCES & INNOVATION




1271 FILED ELECTRONICALLY
DAVIE COUNTY NC

0049 . KELLY C. FUNDERBURK
REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED Feb 29, 2024
AT 12:21:00 PM
BOOK 01271
START PAGE 0049
END PAGE 0058
INSTRUMENT # 00875

EXCISE TAX $8,000.00

NORTH CAROLINA SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

Excise Tax: $8,000.00
Tax Parcel Numbers: C700000115 & C70000011501

This instrument was prepared by: Julian P. Robb, a licensed North Carolina attorney. Delinquent taxes,
if any, shall be paid by the closing attorney to the county tax collector upon disbursement of closing
proceeds. Deed preparation only — no title opinion rendered.

Return to: Isaacson Sheridan, 804 Green Valley Road, Suite 200, Greensboro, NC 27408
Mail Tax Bill to: P.O. Box 474, Summerfield, NC 27358
Brief description for the Index: 2 Tracts, Hall Walker Lane

THIS SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED is made this é q/bday of February, 2024 between,
THOMAS HALL WALKER and spouse, PATRICIA A. WALKER; LINDA CAROL SMITH,
unmarried; MICHELLE MAE PERCHES and spouse, RICHARD ANTHONY PERCHES;
JANET WALKER, unmarried; JENNIE WALKER WOLLENWEBER and spouse, CHAD
WOLLENWEBER; JAMIE LOUISE WALKER and spouse, DANIEL STEBBINS; and JEFFREY
ZIMMERMAN WALKER and spouse, MICHELLE WALKER, whose address is ¢/o Linda Carol
Smith, 1215 East Edgewood Drive, Lakeland, FL 33803 (collectively the “Grantor”) and BERMUDA
RUN INVESTMENTS, LL.C, a North Carolina limited liability company, whose address is P. O. Box
474, Summerfield, NC 27358 (the “Grantee™).

(Whenever used herein the terms Grantor and Grantee include all the parties to this instrument and
the heirs, legal representatives, and assigns of individuals, and the successors of assigns of corporations,
trust and trustees.) ' '

WITNESSETH, that Grantor, for good and valuable consideration to Grantor in hand paid by
Grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, and sold to Grantee, and
Grantee's heirs and assigns forever, the following described land, situate, lying and being in Davie County,
North Carolina, to wit:

See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

submitted electronically by "Isaacson Isaacson Sheridan Fountain & Leftwich, LLP"
in compliance with North Carolina statutes governing recordable documents
and the terms of the submitter agreement with the Davie County Register of Deeds.



1271
0050

None of the foregoing property includes the primary residence of Grantor.

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments, and appurtenances thereto belonging or in
anywise appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD in fee simple forever.

AND Grantor covenants with Grantee, that Grantor has done nothing to impair such title as Grantor
received, and Grantor will warrant and defend the title against the lawful claims of all persons claiming
by, under or through Grantor, but no further, subject to and except for all covenants, conditions,
restrictions, reservations, limitations, easements, taxes for the year 2024 and all subsequent years, and to
all applicable zoning ordinances and/or restrictions and prohibitions imposed by governmental authorities,

if any.

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW]



1271
0051 SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above

written. M
; b/ @% (SEAL)

THOL! AS\HALL WALKER

: %Mom/ /> WW&/ (SEAL)

PATRICIA A. WALKER

STATEOF mﬂdﬁ’
county oF T [/Vﬂ/%

L A MLUA H T2 E80, a Notary Public for the County of G Lok and
State of ) ) NAMN— , do hereby certify that Thomas Hall Walker and spouse,

Patricia A. Walker, either being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence
being DL ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the

voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp o seal this 22 dayof =), bf U 5“\1! , 2024,

Qmiddo H THAdoton

Notary Public | 2 : um,, LA THEERD ]
Name: (‘/ m LL‘H” {'}’ W] E )Cku C#)f‘ Nolary Public - State of Florida

-y ‘ . g Commission # HH 093452
My Commission EXPH M_Zi_ | o1 o #y Comm. Expires Apr 23, 2025

Bonded through National Notary Assn,

BT:963470v!



1271
0052 SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.

IN, WITNES&WﬁEREOF , the Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above
wiitten. / /
N s

- : (SEAL)
o LINIfA}TAROL@ﬁITH

STATE OF _T]pe:da

county oF __ K

L Aéu—‘nm C. wileins0a , & Notary Public for the County of Q)“( and

State of Floridp , do hereby certify that Linda Carol Smith, either being

personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being
FLD( ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary

due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this __¢6 H day of {;L NW')‘ ,2024.

Wb (Pl

Notary Public

Name: alathon C- Wilk /ag0a g NATHANG YLKHEON
Nolary Public, State Of Florida

My Commission Expires: 10-5-222¢ * 9, Commission No. HH 319079
7= My Commission Expires: 10/5/2026

BT:963470v1



1271

0053
SEPARATE SIGNATURLE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DELD.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above
written.

%WM@ W Q&LM (SEAL)

MICHELLE MAE PERCHES

RICHARD ANTHONY PERCHES

statsor__TLK 4%

COUNTY OF mmﬂgaﬂmg
gQ ZA IQ( ., a Notary Public for the County of -KM@MM‘QM
State ate of /I/‘P a , do hereby certify that Michelle Mae Perches and spouse

Richard Anthony Perches elthe being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said
evidence being l § ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged

the voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamjj)r/sial/thls 2‘-[/‘ day of fz &ij Z( ﬁ ZQ% ,2024.

II:II;)JtIzllrey Pubhc é)l/], m V’}

My Commission Expires: /\/eﬂ- L [1/ (% '; My Commission Expires
N April 6, 2024

AN

(SEAL)

HELI A DOWDLE

Y P SH
(N Notary 1D #124465701

EoF ‘*'*

BT:963470v1



1271
0054

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above
written.

Goni?— 4 uChoe (SEAL)

JANEX WALKER

STATE OF Marq'.lamo(

COUNTY OF B 1 Hime-
I, év\z W Shwoactey— , a Notary Public for the County of P i morde and
State of e [Gaanek , do hereby certify that Janet Walker, either being
personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being
mD PL ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary
due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.
Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this 271 day of pfbrva-—m , 2024,
Pu ic
Name Eniwg  Shvod A g,
Tz Sant 200 Ao ",
My Commission Expires: gz [15[ 27 $ 20“‘}' i E&;e X
’ \\oT‘AQ ,L' ‘\



1271
0055

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and ycar first above
written.

W&/ "Ry L) %JL—\(SEAL)

JENNIE WALKER WOLLENWEBER

a0 AN

W WOLLENWEBER

STATE OF ma:m:l 1 o

COUNTY OF Bal¥imeort_

I !9/4*»\“1 Shppbex— , a Notary Public for the County of B (+inrerC and
State of Mawng | &2 , do hereby certify that Jennie Walker Wollenweber and

spouse, Chad Wollenweber, either being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said
evidence being mt D ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged

the voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

, 2024.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this__ 271 day of ﬁ’bru &oy:j

Cmiang e s ™ o

Notar\)LPgbﬁlic
\““\uulmmm,, "

My Commission Expires: «Z (15 {27

-
......

7
Uy g™



1271
0056
SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above
writte

il SROUAK /()w%(_, (SEAL)

L ! (SEAL)
DARIEL STEBBINS
STATE OF __/ippy @4{
COUNTY OF /g Higah
I, 1?,,4@ T s wf<s , a Notary Public for the County of gq /H“mm( < and
State of i , do hereby certify that Jamie Louise Walker and spouse,
Daniel Stebbms elther being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence
being M7 () ), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the

voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this A fZ.H day of e éa ey , 2024,

/LK:// TIAMES T BORDONARO
otary Pp(hc NOTARY PUBLIC
Name: A aAMneEs 59@0//9/{/&1 20 PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY

My Commission Ex 1res , MARYLAND
g P /6 ij ( MY COMMISSION E EXPIRES APRlL‘lG 2025

P ]



4024

LY A |

0057
SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first above

Lz Gz Lol g,

JEFFREY ZIMMERMAN WALKER

Y U che e Y )oalirs (SEAL)

MICHELLE WALKER

sTaTE OF Maryland

county oF Carrol |

I '@be{‘mr.sf‘w (A.)ebef a Notary Public for the County of (o Ll and
State of Aoy Jand , do hereby certify that Jeffrey Zimmerman Walker and

spouse, Michelle Walker, elther being pelsonally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said
evidence being MD bmver‘SLJOcnSQ;), personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged
the voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal thisa?-é-f/\ day of F-.e.é) ruas 4 ,2024.

ota P b11c /
Namgy )é>ber'7" Ch/\gs“f?sp/! oy (Jeber

My Commission Expires: /6 /.

ROHERT CHRISTOPHER WEBER
Notar, #ublic - State of Maryland
Carroll County
My Commission Expires Oct 6, 2026 B
TR R ST T T

BT:963470v1



1271

0058
EXHIBIT “A”

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

TRACT I: All of that certain 19-acre tract which is the remainder of the property described in the Deed
recorded in Deed Book 161, Page 300, Davie County Registry. Tax ID C70000015, Davie County Tax Maps.

TRACT I: All of that certain approximate 41.265-acre tract which is the property described in the Deed
recorded in Book 356, at Page 500, Davie County Registry, and is described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point located in the northern margin of Highway 801, said point marking the southernmost
comner of the property described in Deed Book 62, Page 635, thence proceeding North 00° 30 00” West
1,282.90 feet to the true point and place of BEGINNING; thence continuing North 00° 30 00” West 1,320.40
feet to an iron stake; thence North 85° 00’ 00” West 663.00 feet to a stone; thence South 09° 00* 00” West
379.00 feet to a double oak; thence South 63° 05’ 00” West 1,222.00 feet to a stone; thence South 41° 15' 00”
East 789.00 feet to a stone; thence on a new line, North 83° 44° 37" East 1,308.47 feet to the point and place

of BEGINNING, and containing approximately 41.265 acres.

BT:963470v1



1271
0059

FILED ELECTRONICALLY
DAVIE COUNTY NC
KELLY C. FUNDERBURK
REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED Feb 29, 2024
AT 12:22:00 PM
BOOK 01271
START PAGE 0059
END PAGE 0068
INSTRUMENT # 00876
EXCISE TAX $0.00

Revenue Stamps: $0.00 (no taxable consideration)

Tax Parcel Nos.: C700000115 & C70000011501

Brief Description for the Index: 2 Tracts, Hall Walker Lane

This instrument was prepared by: Julian P. Robb, a licensed North Carolina attorney. Delinquent
taxes, if any, shall be paid by the closing attorney to the county tax collector upon disbursement
of closing proceeds. Deed preparation only — no title opinion rendered.

Grantor’s Address: 1215 East Edgewood Drive, Lakeland, FL 33803

Grantee’s Address: P. O. Box 474, Summerfield, NC 27358

Return to: Isaacson Sheridan, 804 Green Valley Road, Suite 200, Greensboro, NC 27408

QUITCLAIM DEED

{

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made this Qdyay of February, 2024 by and between THOMAS
HALL WALKER and spouse, PATRICIA A. WALKER; LINDA CAROL SMITH,
unmarried; MICHELLE MAE PERCHES and spouse, RICHARD ANTHONY PERCHES;
JANET WALKER, unmarried; JENNIE WALKER WOLLENWEBER and spouse, CHAD
WOLLENWEBER; JAMIE LOUISE WALKER and spouse, DANIEL STEBBINS; and
JEFFREY ZIMMERMAN WALKER and spouse, MICHELLE WALKER (collectively, the
“Grantor”), and BERMUDA RUN INVESTMENTS, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability
company (the “Grantee”).

WITNESSETH that, Grantor, for a valuable consideration paid by Grantee, the receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, has remised and released and does hereby remise, release, and forever
quitclaim unto Grantee and Grantee’s heirs, successors and assigns, all the right, title, interest,
claim or demand which the Grantor has or may have had in and to the following described property

(the “Property™):
See Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described Property and all privileges and appurtenances

‘thereto belonging to Grantee, in fee simple.

Grantor makes no warranty, express or implied, as to title to the Property.

BT:963471v1

submitted electroni caTIK by "Isaacson Isaacson Sheridan Fountain & Leftwich, LLP"
in compliance with North Carolina statutes governing recordable documents
and the terms of the submitter agreement with the Davie County Register of Deeds.



1271
0060

The designation Grantor and Grantee as used herein shall include said parties, their heirs,
successors, and assigns, and shall include singular, plural, masculine, feminine or neuter as
required by context.

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW]

BT:963471v1



1271
0061

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first
above written.

, 2

THOMAS HAIA, WALKER

‘ _&;ﬂf/ﬂ M)@%(/ (SEAL)

PATRICIA A. WKE_'IZER
state oF_H ({10~
county ofF BIHLVANA

L, (aml [/{,H H THHBERV , a Notary Public for the County of

BriviLdi and State of rl 0y , do hereby certify
that Thomas Hall Walker and spouse, Patricia A. Walker, eltherbemg personally known to me or
proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being ), personally
appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the foregoing
instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this 2; day of F(?b nt/ﬁ/”%/ ,2024.

( ammlle- t Tuidg o

Notary P dbhc

Name: H/m l. L LH’ m ) ‘ g q%fw Notar;:‘;”:lbLlchA HS;ra}:leBgi\LFjlorSda

My Commission Expires: n JS  Commission #f HK 093452

|
\
\
BT:963471vI

(SEAL)

al
b
Bondod lhrough National Notary Assi,

My Cornm. Expires Apr 23, 2025




1271
0062

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

REOF, the Grantor has -executed the foregoing as of the day and year

first ab
ey, (SEAL)

/ yrbx CAROL SMITH

\
STATE OB \-loc/de
COUNTY OF __ [l
L /I/m-l\m C wWilkingp- , & Notary Public for the County of
R4 and State of _ Flopide , do hereby certify
that Linda Carol Smith, either being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence
(said evidence being YLD ), personally appeared before me this day, and

acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the
purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this Z(o“ day of 'F;Lrvply |, 2024,

€

Notary Public onumm. NATHAN C WILKINSON

Name: __Aathan €. Wilkingon *ﬁ «  Notary Public. State Of Florida

Commission No. HH 319079

issi ires: -4~ »
My Commission Expires: _ \p-§-zp2C "=~ My Commission Expires. 10/5/2026

BT:963471v1



1271
0063

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first
above written.

Pu (SEAL)

m%‘—u}m PERCHES
adl— (SEAL)

RICHARD ANTHONY PERCHES

STATE OF “’@X 45
COUNTY OF Wwﬂ?{]//\ /’/MM

a Notary Public for the County of
, 'T:ﬂ l( A A , do hereby certify

S ekches and spouse, Richard Anthony Perches, either bemg personally known
to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being T D/ L ),
personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the
foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this M £\ dayof E 1@’ Z A [2 é %4 , 2024,
AL B Omin

Notary Public , NPy
Name: él/\ff U, JA: /’fD?LU/dZ . SHELIA DOWDLE

My Commission Expires: Notary ID #124465701

\
N
\

i/ My Commission Expires @
April 6, 2024

BT:963471v1l



1271
0064

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first
above written.

Go - b e e . (SEAL)

JAP{;ZT WALKER

STATE OF rha-p:\) |andL

COUNTY OF Ra lkiimor<
L Emiv Shwager” , a Notary Public for the County of
Pa \Fimore— and State of Mawq | @anel , do hereby certify

that Janet Walker, either being personally known to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said
evidence being mp» DL ), personally appeared before me this day, and
acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the

purposes therein stated.

, 2024,

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this 1 day of ﬁ/bﬂ/ &-uj

Notar)LBdblic
Name: F{rv‘\ N lﬂ/{ ShrM \\‘\\uumg,nm,,,',

My Commission Expires: 1T |13 [ 27 S oM. 6‘}“06‘
L4 &\

________

BT:963471v1



1271

0065

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first
above written.

L(/wU{b\ LS ollirssefe (SEAL)

7%’5 R WOLLENWEBER
(SEAL)

CHAD WOLLENWEBER

STATE OF MavY] [44 oL

COUNTY OF Ba L i mor T

I, (il Shiagbex— , a Notary Public for the County of
RetliHmore and State of _MNang (Gl , do hereby certify
that Jennie Walker Wollenweber and spouse, Chad Wollenweber, either being personally known
to me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being my, DC ),

personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the
foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

, 2024,

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this 21 day of f-/—'f/bmw)

NotéQ,Bﬁc
Name: 5”"\'( s Shvocla o m"""g"u,

My Commission Explres 'z Ll 3] 17 § L RPrTA s}\%,,
~ ¢ o

-
------

i

BT:963471v1



1271
0066

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first
above written.

V9 Vo V92V 0V4 /()a/ééf/u (SEAL)

JAMIE LOUTSE WALKER

! ST (SEAL)

otary
T NOTARY PUBLIC
IZame Qr1es \3 ﬁMﬁdﬁ g PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY
My Commission Expires: Y-le-Q 8 MARYLAND

DANIEL STEBBINS
STATE OF _ /M4ty love/
COUNTY OF ng //{\Mol.e

I, mmq Tﬂoﬂo/o/t/au , a Notary , Public for the County of

il msrs and State of MN & 4// , do hereby certify
that Jamie Louise Walker and spouse, Daniel Stebbins, either being personally known to me or
proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being Wy Pl ), personally

appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the foregoing
instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand ji?arial stamp or seal this 27#\ day of Ec éﬂgggi , 2024,

JAMES J. BORDONARO

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APRIL 16, 2025

BT:963471v1



1271
0067

SEPARATE SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUITCLAIM DEED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has duly executed the foregoing as of the day and year first

b . :
abovewyitten %'—./L %\WL)

F Y ZIMMERMAN WALKER

AT TS (SEAL)

MICHELLE WALKER

STATE OF [jamlg_ml

county ofF Canrol\
I Ea ESHE! Eﬂ\)\ejk_:l&g\s a Notary Public for the County of

CAanmt) and State of __ MMy \4 , do hereby certify
that Jeffrey Zimmerman Walker and spouse, Michelle Walker, either being personally known to
me or proven by satisfactory evidence (said evidence being \ \

personally appeared before me this day, and acknowledged the voluntary due execution of the
foregoing instrument by he/she/them for the purposes therein stated.

Witness my hand and Notarial stamp or seal this %ﬁ day of Eﬂ&bﬂ av't { , 2024,

Notary Pu P),hc

Name: v \ ﬂf \ LS FALESHA PAULETTE LEWIS
My Co = ston Expires: {  Notary Public - State of Maryland
mim QQ%—— Carroll County

d My Commission Expires Aug 29, 2026

BT:963471vl



1271
0068

EXHIBIT A

PARCEL #: 5872177454 AND 5872176033
Beginning at an EIP near the right of way of unpaved Hall Walker Road; said beginning point

being thence S 88°32'13" W a distance of 421.62' from an EIP on the west right of way of Yadkin
Valley Road;

thence S 02°20'12" E a distance of 321.62' to an EIP;

thence S 02°22'38" E a distance of 210.81' to an EIP;

thence S 02°26'12" E a distance of 8.04' to an EIP;

thence S 02°11'05" E a distance of 129.24' to an EIP;

thence S 02°20'38" E a distance of 421.01' to an EIP;

thence S 02°18'09" E a distance of 85.52' to an EIP;

thence S 02°18'11" E a distance of 215.92' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 53°13'08" W a distance of 289.46' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 61°19'25" W a distance of 196.60' to a computed point along Highway 81,
thence N 69°49'25" W a distance of 135.56' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 19°55'30" E a distance of 361.74' to an EIP;

thence N 69°49'56" W a distance of 563.05' to an EIP;

thence S 19°44'07" W a distance of 89.87' to an EIP;

thence N 72°39'25" W a distance of 451.99' to an EIP;

thence N 19°20'58" E a distance of 24.49' to an EIP;

thence N 01°08'33" E a distance of 181.97' to an EIP;

thence N 42°32'12" W a distance of 538.20' to an EIP;

thence N 43°00'25" W a distance of 249.91' to an EIP;

thence N 61°36'51" E a distance of 245.45' to an EIP;

thence N 61°52'31" E a distance of 7.89' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'57" E a distance of 110.47' to an EIP;

thence N 61°36'48" E a distance of 90.81' to an EIP;

thence N 61°35'07" E a distance of 49.97' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'49" E a distance of 76.96' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'21" E a distance of 95.34' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'36" E a distance of 108.48' to an EIP;

thence N 61°41'57" E a distance of 119.73' to an EIP;

thence N 62°19'59" E a distance of 311.49'to a split tree;

thence N 08°10'55" E a distance of 385.90' to an EIP;

thence S 86°45'30" E a distance of 573.69' to an EIP;

thence S 86°56'59" E a distance of 115.82' to an EIP;

thence S 02°19'19" E a distance of 628.70' to an EIP;

thence S 02°20'17" E a distance of 282.41" to an EIP;

which is the point of beginning,

having an area of 60.62 acres



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Included for vout review:

e Resolution of Adoption
e Preliminary Plat Map showing parcels requesting voluntary annexation

Town Council
Staff

April 9, 2024

Petition for Annexation

e DPetitions for Annexation (Contiguous and Non-Contiguous)
e  GIS Map of the parcels and their proximity to the Town of Bermuda Run corporate limits.

Items for Consideration:
e 505 Unit Mixed Use Residential Project
e Current Tax Value of properties: $7,684,470.00

ITEM 8C

Fiscal Year Revenue Expense Net Impact Net Impact
w/Deptreciation | Ex/Deptreciation
24-25 $15,858 $0 $15,858 $15,858
25-26 $17,349 $61,496 $ (44,147) $12,103
26-27 $101,485 ($83,005 $18,480 $74,730
27-28 $303,203 ($110,065 $193,138 $249.388
e Sales and Use Tax Distribution Estimates
Fiscal Yr. Revenue
24 —25 $ 5,000
25 —-26 $ 5,000
26 —27 ~$ 20,000
27 - 28 $ 53,000
e Expenditure Estimate
Fiscal Year Snow Street Maint Solid Waste Lighting Tax Elections Total
24-25 | §- 3 g i 5 - | %
25 —-26 $- $ - $ - $ 1,300 $- & $ 1,300
26 — 27 $ 400 $ 1,000 $ 12,000 $ 1,300 $ 2,150 $- $ 16,850
27 —28 $ 400 $ 1,000 $ 18,000 $ 1,300 $ 2,150 $400 $ 17,850

e Project provides beginning portion of the connecting collector boulevard between US Hwy 158 and
NC 801 South as identified in the Comptehensive Plan. Boulevard is proposed to be public,
maintained by the Town of Bermuda Run

e Primary access streets are public and internal private streets will be maintained by HOA.

e  Solid Waste and Recycling Pickup — The cutrent solid waste contract with Republic Services ends
June 30, 2024. Parameters for a future contract will involve how recycling plays into overall expenses.
The cutrent forecast of future expenses has not been quantified.

e The proposed development will likely add 1,016 new residents to the T'own.

e DPublic Safety-Impact to enhanced contracted law enforcement services.




0-2024-02
AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE TOWN OF BERMUDA RUN, NORTH

CAROLINA

WHEREAS, the Bermuda Run Town Council has been petitioned under G.S. 160A-31 and G.S. 160A-58.1
to annex the area described below; and

WHEREAS, the Bermuda Run Town Council has by resolution directed the Town Clerk to investigate the
sufficiency of the petition; and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public hearing on the question
of this annexation was held at the Bermuda Run Town Hall at 6:00pm on Tuesday, January 9, 2024, after
due notice by the Davie County Enterprise newspaper on March 28, 2024, and April 4, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Bermuda Run Town Council finds that the petition meets the requirements of G.S. 160A-
31 and G.S. 160A-58.1; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Bermuda Run, North Carolina that:

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by G.S. 160A-31 and 160A-58.1, the following described
territory is hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Bermuda Run as of April 9, 2024.

RE: Davie County Parcels: C7/115, C711501 and C7/112
NCPIN Parcels: 5872176033, 5872177454, 5872069613

Beginning at an EIP near the right of way of unpaved Hall Walker Road; said beginning point

being thence S 88°32'13" W a distance of 421.62' from an EIP on the west right of way of Yadkin

Valley Road; thence S 02°20'12" E a distance of 321.62' to an EIP; thence S 02°22'38" E a distance of
210.81' to an EIP; thence S 02°26'12" E a distance of 8.04' to an EIP; thence S 02°11'05" E a distance of
129.24' to an EIP; thence S 02°20'38" E a distance of 421.01' to an EIP; thence S 02°18'09" E a distance of
85.52' to an EIP; thence S 02°18'11" E a distance of 215.92' to a computed point along Highway 801;
thence N 53°13'08" W a distance of 289.46' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 61°19'25"
W a distance of 196.60' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 69°49'25" W a distance of
135.56' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 19°55'30" E a distance of 361.74' to an EIP;
thence N 69°49'56" W a distance of 563.05' to an EIP; thence S 19°44'07" W a distance of 89.87' to an EIP;
thence N 72°39'25" W a distance of 451.99' to an EIP; thence S 19°34'06" W a distance of 100.03’ to an
EIP; thence S 19°33'55" W a distance of 204.66' to an EIP ; thence N 81°17'02" W a distance of 279.31' to
an EIP ; thence N 01°45'49" E a distance of 165.25' to an EIP; thence N 01°45'49" E a distance of 130.03'
to an EIP; thence N 01°46'35" E a distance of 130.23' to an EIP; thence N 01°46'52" E a distance of 260.07'
to an EIP; thence N 01°42'19" E a distance of 161.21'to an EIP; thence N 43°00'25" W a distance of 249.91'
to an EIP; thence N 61°36'51" E a distance of 245.45' to an EIP; thence N 61°52'31" E a distance of 7.89'
to an EIP; thence N 61°37'57" E a distance of 110.47' to an EIP; thence N 61°36'48" E a distance of 90.81'
to an EIP; thence N 61°35'07" E a distance of 49.97' to an EIP; thence N 61°37'49" E a distance of 76.96'
to an EIP; thence N 61°37'21" E a distance of 95.34' to an EIP; thence N 61°37'36" E a distance of 108.48'



to an EIP; thence N 61°41'57" E a distance of 119.73' to an EIP; thence N 62°19'59" E a distance of 311.49'
to a split tree; thence N 08°10'55" E a distance of 385.90' to an EIP; thence S 86°45'30" E a distance of
573.69' to an EIP; thence S 86°56'59" E a distance of 115.82' to an EIP; thence S 02°19'19" E a distance of
628.70' to an EIP; thence S 02°20'17" E a distance of 282.41' to an EIP; which is the point of beginning,
having an area of 66.11 acres

Section 2. Upon and after April 9, 2024, the above-described territory and its citizens and property shall
be subject to all debts, laws, ordinances, and regulations in force in the Town of Bermuda Run and shall
be entitled to the same privileges and benefits as other parts of the Town of Bermuda Run. Said territory
shall be subject to municipal taxes according to G.S. 160A-58.10.

Section 3. The Mayor of the Town of Bermuda Run shall cause to be recorded in the office of the Register
of Deeds of Davie County, and in the office of the Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina, an accurate
map of the annexed territory, described in Section 1 above, together with a duly certified copy of this
ordinance. Such a map shall also be delivered to the Davie County Board of Elections, as required by G.S.
163-288.1.

Adopted this the 9™ day of April 2024.

Mike Brannon, Mayor
Town of Bermuda Run

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Cindy Poe, Town Clerk Brian F. Williams, Town Attorney



PETITION REQUESTING A CONTIGUOUS ANNEXATION
AND NON CoNTAG-U0S ANNEXATioN

PROPERTY NAME: 139 & 297 Hall Walker Lane DATE: March 28, 2024

To the Town Council of Bermuda Run, North Carolina:

1. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in paragraph 2 below be
annexed to the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina.

2. The area to be annexed is contiguous to the primary limits of the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina and the
boundaries of such territory are as follows:

(See attached Map and Metes & Bounds Description)

3. This petition is signed by all property owners of the area to be annexed.
4. Check one:

The undersigned owners declare that zoning vested rights have been established on the area to be annexed
under G.S. 160A-385.1 or G.S. 153A-344.1, and provide proof of such rights by attached hereto.

X _The undersigned owners hereby declare that no such vested rights have been established and that failure to
declare such rights on this petition shall result in a termination of vested rights previously acquired for the property.

Name (print or type) Address Signature*
1. Bermuda Run Investments, LLC 7 Corporate Center Court, Suite B
Greensboro, NC 27408
2.
3.
4,

Family members (e.g., husbands and wives) need to sign separately. Signatures for corporations, institutions,
etc., are by those with the authority to sign legal documents.



DocusSign Envelope ID: F8F76010-D185-414B-9E62-BC3DF2357072

PETITION REQUESTING A CONTIGUOUS ANNEXATION
AND NON CoNT\GYDS ANNEXATI(O

12/1/2023 | 10:45:04 PST
PROPERTY NAME: _HWY 801 Property (ID NO 5872069613) DATE:

To the Town Council of Bermuda Run, North Carolina:

1. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in paragraph 2 below be
annexed to the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina.

2. The area to be annexed is contiguous to the primary limits of the Town of Bermuda Run, North Carolina and the
boundaries of such territory are as follows:

(See attached Map and Metes & Bounds Description)

3. This petition is signed by all property owners of the area to be annexed.
4. Checkone:

The undersigned owners declare that zoning vested rights have been established on the area to be annexed
under G.S. 160A-385.1 or G.S. 153A-344.1, and provide proof of such rights by attached hereto.

X _The undersigned owners hereby declare that no such vested rights have been established and that failure to
declare such rights on this petition shall result in a termination of vested rights previously acquired for the property.

Name (print or type) Address Signature*
1. _Wake Forest University Baptist Med Mb ?'VUS(IJNV,\
2. _CTR Community Physicians K\LSSLU, ("'OWLV{'OIA,

Family members (e.g., husbands and wives) need to sign separately. Signatures for corporations, institutions,
etc., are by those with the authority to sign legal documents.



Q
~
Ry
\ 7 > M
S| 89y
NERREY
o 7883
o 130y
S|8ead
Rians
5| Tues
§83"
W QS G
=~ >
& NEREN
! ~ ST
% N IO
Q g
2 RS
) -~ >
~!
X
e ol
2 S s
ez o R ©
4> 2
e =
~
3
N o B a
N BT
SITE_DATA: s Z
WALKER Pk D <
PARCEL f: 5872177454 AND 5872176033 B .N.,.,. ™
N D.B. 720 PG, 474 AND I Py 2]
D.B. 720 PG. 743 % S
60.62 AC. i R ~ m
ruc P e =
R S
N |EGe
BEet
57 ~l8s3
- <t [Fz=2
BRAYDEN, 1A L EH
P.B. 16 PG. 142 NEEERS
~
=
o~
&
. U £ W m
- |48 B
#(32 2
1|45y
Oz
— O|dgzs
x|9ats
PEEER
V\ \
-~ s
BUTNER CENTURY PLACE
OP.B. 5 PG. 181
a1 o e iz
LS 3
s
2
3
2 £
- : :
|||||||||||||||| £ E
|||||| 3 3
H
Sldd H
GENERAL NOTES:
AREA COMPUTED BY COORDINATE METHOD.
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFTT OF
A TITLE INVESTIGATION, THEREFORE, THIS MAP IS
SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL FACTS AN ACCURATE TTLE
INVESTIGATION MAY DISCLOSE. THIS SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTION PARCEL OR
PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT CREATE A
THIS MAP IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS,
AGREENENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD BuT  LEGRA T NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN EXISTING STREET
NOT VISIBLE OR APPARENT AT THE TIME OF ® H SET IRON PIN
INSPECTION. M - m%m;-ﬂ.—”.. DOMO_ZA
NO N.C.G.S. MONUMENT RECOVERED WITHIN 2,000 “
FEET OF THIS PROPERTY. § - E..Qn..m_.cq WAY F = =
PB. = PLAT HOOK T e —
ALL UTILIMES ARE AVALABLE AND TO BE SERVED D.B. = DEED BOOK
FROM EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY. PG. = PAGE




PARCEL #: 5872177454 AND 5872176033 and 8572069613

Beginning at an EIP near the right of way of unpaved Hall Walker Road; said beginning point
being thence S 88°32'13" W a distance of 421.62' from an EIP on the west right of way of Yadkin
Valley Road;

thence $02°20'12" E a distance of 321.62' to an EIP;

thence S 02°22'38" E a distance of 210.81' to an EIP;

thence S 02°26'12" E a distance of 8.04' to an EIP;

thence S 02°11'05" E a distance of 129.24' to an EIP;

thence S 02°20'38" E a distance of 421.01' to an EIP;

thence S 02°18'09" E a distance of 85.52' to an EIP;

thence S 02°18'11" E a distance of 215.92' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 53°13'08" W a distance of 289.46' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 61°19'25" W a distance of 196.60' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 69°49'25" W a distance of 135.56' to a computed point along Highway 81;
thence N 19°55'30" E a distance of 361.74' to an EIP;

thence N 69°49'56" W a distance of 563.05' to an EIP;

thence S 19°44'07" W a distance of 89.87' to an EIP;

thence N 72°39'25" W a distance of 451.99' to an EIP;

thence S 19°34'06" W a distance of 100.03’ to an EIP;

thence S 19°33'55" W a distance of 204.66' to an EIP ;

thence N 81°17'02" W a distance of 279.31'to an EIP ;

thence N 01°45'49" E a distance of 165.25' to an EIP;

thence N 01°45'49" E a distance of 130.03' to an EIP;

thence N 01°46'35" E a distance of 130.23' to an EIP;

thence N 01°46'52" E a distance of 260.07' to an EIP;

thence N 01°42'19" E a distance of 161.21' to an EIP;

thence N 43°00'25" W a distance of 249.91' to an EIP;

thence N 61°36'51" E a distance of 245.45' to an EIP;

thence N 61°52'31" E a distance of 7.89' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'57" E a distance of 110.47' to an EIP;

thence N 61°36'48" E a distance of 90.81' to an EIP;

thence N 61°35'07" E a distance of 49.97' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'49" E a distance of 76.96' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'21" E a distance of 95.34' to an EIP;

thence N 61°37'36" E a distance of 108.48' to an EIP;

thence N 61°41'57" E a distance of 119.73' to an EIP;

thence N 62°19'59" E a distance of 311.49' to a split tree;

thence N 08°10'55" E a distance of 385.90' to an EIP;

thence S 86°45'30" E a distance of 573.69' to an EIP;

thence S 86°56'59" E a distance of 115.82' to an EIP;

thence $02°19'19" E a distance of 628.70' to an EIP;

thence S 02°20'17" E a distance of 282.41' to an EIP;

which is the point of beginning,having an area of 66.11 acres



N ‘siskfeuy pue uoneuwoju| aydeiBosg Jo313juad ON ‘dejNau0 ON 330W3T100D

- nF%E:E:oo J3sn m_wmoﬁ um_m .JSB_.ES nm_\ﬁuﬂﬁcmo%o s
ey 1453 ‘2.0 us3g ‘(Buoy BuoH) euyg us3 ‘LI ‘veder 1 [/
1'd LNGIWHONI ‘CEWsaIU *SOSN ‘UMUED ‘RiTH 'UST S3N0S auq Aunoy I 2.njonuIS paysiolepm m
s e 2 srinssoon

————— NNY Yanny3g nu A9 spared [
“vo By Ho o €20z ‘gz 19quiaoaQg

0eszh:L

VAY,

TERETA

Zq(
=S NDIg
19,8

NIMQVA
NOFAGIOS

AN ATTIVA O

S—)
=
fu &
LLI

X

uonexauuy pasodold




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BERMUDA RUN TOWN COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Town Council of the Town of Bermuda Run has called a public hearing at
6:00pm on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at the Bermuda Run Town Hall, 120 Kinderton Blvd, Suite 100, on the question
of annexing the following described territory, requested by petition filed pursuant to G.S. 160A-31 and 160A-58.1:
The area proposed for voluntary annexation is described as follows:

RE: PARCELS: C7/115, C711501 and C7/112

Beginning at an EIP near the right of way of unpaved Hall Walker Road; said beginning point

being thence S 88°32'13" W a distance of 421.62' from an EIP on the west right of way of Yadkin

Valley Road; thence S 02°20'12" E a distance of 321.62' to an EIP; thence S 02°22'38" E a distance of
210.81' to an EIP; thence S 02°26'12" E a distance of 8.04' to an EIP; thence S 02°11'05" E a distance of
129.24' to an EIP; thence S 02°20'38" E a distance of 421.01' to an EIP; thence S 02°18'09" E a distance of
85.52' to an EIP; thence S 02°18'11" E a distance of 215.92' to a computed point along Highway 801;
thence N 53°13'08" W a distance of 289.46' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 61°19'25"
W a distance of 196.60' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 69°49'25" W a distance of
135.56' to a computed point along Highway 801; thence N 19°55'30" E a distance of 361.74' to an EIP;
thence N 69°49'56" W a distance of 563.05' to an EIP; thence S 19°44'07" W a distance of 89.87' to an
EIP; thence N 72°39'25" W a distance of 451.99' to an EIP; thence S 19°34'06" W a distance of 100.03’ to
an EIP; thence S 19°33'55" W a distance of 204.66' to an EIP ; thence N 81°17'02" W a distance of
279.31' to an EIP ; thence N 01°45'49" E a distance of 165.25' to an EIP; thence N 01°45'49" E a distance
of 130.03' to an EIP; thence N 01°46'35" E a distance of 130.23' to an EIP; thence N 01°46'52" E a
distance of 260.07' to an EIP; thence N 01°42'19" E a distance of 161.21' to an EIP; thence N 43°00'25"
W a distance of 249.91' to an EIP; thence N 61°36'51" E a distance of 245.45' to an EIP; thence N
61°52'31" E a distance of 7.89' to an EIP; thence N 61°37'57" E a distance of 110.47' to an EIP; thence N
61°36'48" E a distance of 90.81' to an EIP; thence N 61°35'07" E a distance of 49.97' to an EIP; thence N
61°37'49" E a distance of 76.96' to an EIP; thence N 61°37'21" E a distance of 95.34' to an EIP; thence N
61°37'36" E a distance of 108.48' to an EIP; thence N 61°41'57" E a distance of 119.73' to an EIP; thence
N 62°19'59" E a distance of 311.49' to a split tree; thence N 08°10'55" E a distance of 385.90' to an EIP;
thence S 86°45'30" E a distance of 573.69' to an EIP; thence S 86°56'59" E a distance of 115.82' to an EIP;
thence $02°19'19" E a distance of 628.70' to an EIP; thence S 02°20'17" E a distance of 282.41' to an EIP;
which is the point of beginning, having an area of 66.11 acres

All interested parties are invited to attend the public hearing and present their comments to the Bermuda Run Town
Council. Please call Bermuda Run Planning at (336) 753-6050 if you have questions or if you need special
accommodation for the meeting. Hearing impaired persons desiring additional information or having questions
regarding this subject should call the North Carolina Relay Number for the Deaf at 1-800-735-8262 or 711 for mobile

phones.
sk ok o ok sk sk ok ok R skokok s skok ok ok sk koo sk kR sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk skokok skok skokokosk ok skok ok skokoskoskskokokskskoskokokoksokokskokokokokskskokoksk ko

PUBLICATION DIRECTIONS
Publish in the Notices section of the Newspaper

Publish on the following Dates: March 28, 2024
April 4, 2024
Send bill and affidavit of publication to: Bermuda Run Town Clerk, Cindy Poe

Town of Bermuda Run
120 Kinderton Boulevard, Suite 100
Bermuda Run, NC 27006



